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Dear Mr Horsley 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests - Dr Jane Barton 

Further to my letter of 15 May, I will be most grateful to hear from you in relation to the 
timing of the Inquests, appreciating that this may be difficult for you or indeed Mr 
Bradley to ascertain as things stand. 

I wonder if I can refer you to the penultimate paragraph of my letter to you of 15 May. If 
it is possible for you or Mr Bradley to confirm that the Inquests will not place over the 
GMC Hearing this would be much appreciated. 

......... Ynu x~.,&i~ eer~..l_,z .............................. 
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